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Lecture1

.                    he اعطيكم مثال يعني للذكر (ولد – رجال) مفرد  "هو "<معناه:<<ahmad-ali
.                        sheاعطيكم مثال يعني للنثئ(بنت) مفرد ”هي”>معناه:<<    sally-sara

                           it    اعطيكم مثال    ”هي-هو-للجماد-للحيوان”>معناه: << table-door
 "أنا"     فقط     معناه  I مع am                                        .. نستخدم 

...........................…

                       they جمع يعني (للرجال-للنساء "هم-هن-انهم"<معناه<<  ..............… (
                        we        جمع" نحن"< معناه<<  .............................................

                               you جمع            " انت- انتم-انتما" < معناه <<   ..................................

exercises ..امثله>>      :     
                                              

معلم                     هو         
  he (am - is – are ) a teacher-1

  معلم                                 احمد      
2-ahmad (am - is – are ) a teacher

 صديقتي                             هي       
3-she (am - is – are ) my friend
صديقتي                                    سالي  
4-sally (am - is – are ) my friend
تحت الطاوله                                       هو 
5-It  (am - is – are ) under the table

في الصف                                        هم
6-they  (am - is – are ) in the class

في المطعم                                       نحن
7-we  (am - is – are ) in the restaurant
 في البيت                                  هم 

you (am - is – are ) at home -8
في الصف                                      الطلب

the students (am - is – are ) in the class-9

...........................................................................................…
ابق بحط منه عشان تفهمون اكثر..اختبار الس

                                                                                                             مهندسين
1. The ......... engineers.

(a) Am
(b) Is
(c) Are
(d) Was

are بيكون جمع sواب نهايه الج

is<نستخدم

are<  نستخدم 

مافي سوال محدد للقاعده هاذي
 بس 

 بعطيكم اختصاره وكيف تحلونه
 ((am-is-are))اذا جات الخيارات 

 Is طالعوا اول الكلم مفرد بيكون 
Are جمع بيكون

am انا بيكون
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 )>an -a*قاعده (                                       
                                     a >>  حرف عله..مافيهسم المفرد اللي  القبليكون 

                                    an>>  بحرف عله..يبدا السم المفرد اللي  قبل يكون
   

                                       تسالون وش العله ؟؟ 
     

) احفظوا الفيس يسهل لكم ..a-e-i-u-o(  الوجهه اللي فوق هو حروف العله  ^^              

exercies:
1-the dog is (a -an-none ) a nimal >>  الكلب حيوان
2-arabic is (a -an-none ) language>>   العربيه لغه
3-the fly is (a -an-none ) insect >>     تطير حشره
4-blue is (a -an-none ) coloer>>        ازرق لون
5-sally is (a -an-none ) student >>     سالي طالبه
6-they are (a -an-none ) students>>  هذا جمع وهالقاعده ماتعترف بالجمع كل شي مفرد <<هم طلب

........................................................................…
سوال الختبار السابق..

2. It is ......... animal. ….......... an بدايته حرف عله نختار
(a) An
(b) These
(c) A 
(d) No article

14. She studies in ......... UK.حرف عله  نفس اللي فوق
(a) An
(b) A 
(c) The
(d) No article

34. I went to ......... Spain last summer.........<<. a مافي حرف عله نختار
(a) the
(b) no article
(c) a 
(d) an

48. ......... Red Sea is beautiful..........................<<مافي حرف عله
(a) A
(b) No article
(c) The
(d) An

تحويل المفرد للجمع..

dog  is  animal>>*.الجمله مفرد نحولها لجمع.

dog  s     are   animal  s  -1 >>   ليش اخترنا ذي لن ضفنا  s و   areوصاروا جمع 

2-dogs is animals هاذي فيها >> s بس مافيها  are
dog are animal-3 هاذي فيها  >>are بس مافيها is

*chicken is birdنحولها للجمع >>
chickens are birds

a            e    
        i            

           .u           

(an-a)يجوز يقول لكم بالسوال
 واذا ماقال لكم شوفوا الخيارات وروحوا للي بعد

Anالقوس اذا حرف عله تختارون 
A  واذا مافي حرف عله نختار 

noneوالقاعده للمفرد بس الجمع نختار . 
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............................................................................…

 )    y )    → ies ( 
كنت بشرح القاعده بس بما انكم تبون الزبده بحط طريقه السئله وكيف تحلونها..

a cat an animal .. 
1-a cat animal
2 -cat  s are   animal  s
3-a cats amimal

an ant is an insects
1-an ant an insects
2 -ant  s are   insect  s

….........................................................................................................................................
lecture 2

بفهمكم كيف طريقه السئله وحلها بدون حوسه الشرح .. 

 يمكن يطلب بالسوال ويحط اسمها  او يحط اسئله ع a postropheقاعده الفاصله ( ' ) اسمها < 
طول مثل ماانا سويت ..

1-sara is a student ?............ساره طالبه                                                                   *
A-sara are my class   
b- sara is my class
d- she  '  s my class

2-ahmad is a student?
a- ahmad is student
b- he  '  s my class
d-he,s my class …...............................<<هنا فاصله بس تحت غلط

 3-I have one brother?
1- he,s twenty years old..........................<<هنا فاصله تحت غلط
2- he  '  s twenty years old
3- have one he
خوات   2                
4- I have two sisters ?
1- she's student................<< هنا فاصله فوق ليش غلط؟؟ عشان تنتبهون للسوال مفرد هالجواب
2-   they  '  re student  s  .......<<  they   جمع والسوال طالب خوات مو اخت لزم يكون جمع 
3- he's student...............<<هنا فاصله فوق ليش غلط؟؟ عشان تنتبهون للسوال مفرد هالجواب   

5- I have a dictionary ?
1-it  '  s on my desk..........>>  فاصله فوق صح
2-it.s on my desk.............>>هاذي نقطه تحت غلط
                     
                                 

(an   السوال مفرد وفيه)
(an ونبي نحوله لجمع والشرط مانحط بالجمع)

s| وareنحول للجمع باضافه ..
aو anونشيل 

 ساره مفرد يعني شخصه يعني بنت وقلنا مفرد البنت
بالمحاضره الولئ فوقshe  بتفكرون ليش تطويل السالفه 

 لن القاعده فاصله وفوق انتبهوا لزم فوق لما تشوفون
بالخيارات فواصل ادروا انها هالقاعده ولزم فوق الفاصله
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negative.....>>النفي 

1- I am your teacher?
a- I am teacher 
b- I   am not   teacher

2-ahmad is a teacher?
a- ahmad   is not   techer
b- ahmad techer

3- you are at home?
a- you   are not   at home
b- you not at home ….....<<  هنا غلط ليش؟ لن ماقبلها شي من الكلمات الثلث  

….................................................................................
..عطانا بالمحتوئ  حروف الجر وشرح اثنين منهم
اعله     في          وراء       بين             من       في   بجانب    على  تحت                       
Above, at,    behind,   between,    from, in,     next to,   on, under, 
…....................

--at – in-on
نفس المعنئ بشرحها وانتبهوا وانتبهوا ولثالث مره انتبهوا .. 

in                          وللشاره لوقت محدد مثلالزمانعندما نتحدث عن 
................................>>اليوم.الصباح / الليل/ الظهر/ العصر/ المغرب

...........................<<الشهور.ابريل/ مارس/يوليو/اغسطس/سبتمبر..الخ

....................................................<<الموسم.الشتاء /الصيف/الخريف/الربيع           
    

1999/2000/2510/2015/2101 العام  ........................................................>>  

.امثله
“I always brush my teeth in the morning.”الصباح

“My birthday is in June.”يونيو

“It’s always cold in winter.”الشتاء

“My brother was born in 1999.”العام

….......................................

(not)النفي :وضع كلمه 
(am-is-are)بعد الكلمات..
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On  بالزمانيكون معناه "”في"” اذا كان ..

...نستخدمها في الزمان في التواريخ واليام المحدده

.<<السبت/الحد/الثنين/الثلثاء/الربعاء/الخميس/الجمعه....اليام..

3/9/2015.................................<<يوم كذا شهر كذا يعني ...التواريخ

..امثله
“He was born on    September 24th         ديسمبر24تاريخ 

“I go to the gym on   Mondays and Wednesdays   يوم الثنين والربعاء

…......................

On بالمكانيكون معناه "”على"” اذا كان ...

حيث يقع شيء ما على سطح شيء آخر. نتحدث عن سطح شيء ما ..

..امثله

“The papers are on the coffee table.” الوراق على طاوله القهوه 

“I left the keys on the counter.”تركت المفاتيح على الطاوله
 …........................................
at في الزمان..

/ يعني اوقات الساعه2:00/الساعه1:00الساعه ..:مثل.......>> . للوقات المحددة

“I will see you at 8:00 pm”.

“My interview is at 3:00 pm”.

...................................…

 Atفي المكان..

اماكن محدده......>>المقهئ /الملعب/السوق/الصاله/..الخ

“We are meeting at    the cafe.”مقهئ
“The football game is at   the stadium.”ملعب

…...........
هذا الشرح مو من المحتوئ وضحته لكم لن بالختبار فيه اسئله فيها هالثلث حروف

...وماوضحها ابد بالمحتوئ شرحتها لن الغلبيه مو فاهمه او مو حولها
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..اسئله

1. I live _in__ a house.منزل

2. We will meet __at_ 5:00 pm.

3. My birthday is _on__ May 5th.

4. The last Olympics were held _in__ 2012.

5. I usually study _on__ Sundays.الحد

6. They left _at__ 9:00 am.

7. We met _at__ the park.حديقه

8. I like taking a nap _in__ the afternoon.ظهر

9. It rains a lot _in__ spring.ربيع

... افهمووووها مافهمتوها تضيعون اغلبيه السئله منها
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                                                                                   LECTURE 3
 .. القطعه
Are big cities wonderful places? Are they terrible? There are different ideas about this. William H. Whyte writes 
books about cities. He is happy in a crowded city. He loves busy streets with many stores and many people. He 
likes the life in city parks and restaurants.

Many people don't like big cities. They see the large population of cities and they are afraid. Many cities are 
growing very fast. They are "monster" cities. (A monster is a big, terrible thing.) in some countries there are no 
jobs in small towns. People go to cities to work. For example, 300,000 people go to São Paulo, Brazil, every 
year. In china, about 183, 000 people move to Beijing from the countryside every year. São Paulo and Beijing are
both megacities.

A megacity is a very, very big city. It includes the main city and the cities and towns around it. Population 
density is the number of people in one square mile (2.59 square kilometers). There are big problems in mega 
cities. In many U.S. cities there are many people with no jobs and no homes; the air is dirty. A terrible problem is
crime. Many people art afraid of crime. People want 
to feel safe.

In megacity, there are many people with no …………… and no homes.
a- cars
b- jobs
c- children
d- wives.

The article of “Monster cities” is about. . . . . .
The large number of small cities
The number of people in the U.S.A
The problems of very big cities.

William H. Whyte likes the life in city parks and ……………….
a- restaurants
b- gardens 
c- resonates
d- density.

A terrible problem in monster cities is ………………
a- no money
b- clean air 
c- crime 
d- no cars
. William H. Whyte writes books about ………………
a- countries
 b- village
c- cities
d- factories 

. The underlined word "population" means _________________.
A) the number of children 
B) the number of male
C) the number of females 
D) the number of males and females......الترجمه اناث وذكور وبالقطعه حاط الناس والناس من ذكر وانثئ

. In megacities, people want to _______________. 
A) feel safe 
B) eat well 
C) be healthy 
D) be wealthy 
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9. In all megacities, people are afraid of ________. 
A) water shortage 
B) food shortage 
C) milk shortage 
D) Crime
قذر                                
. ‘The air is dirty’. The word dirty means ____________________. 
A) clean 
B) not clean 
C) beautiful 
D) wonderful

. The definition of a megacity is a ____________________. 
A) very, very small city 
B) very, very big city 
C) very, very colorful city 
D) very, very beautiful city 

. ____________ is the number of people living in a particular country. نفس جواب البرتقالي كرر بصيغه ثانيه
A) Population 
B) Monster 
C) Megacity 
D) Capital 

 Sao Paulo and Beijing are both____________. 
A) towns 
B) megacities 
C) small cities 
D) villages 

الفه ومافيها السئله ماخوذه من القطعه نفسها شوفوا نهايهكيف حليتها ل هو من شطارتي ل الس  
.. السوال ودوروه بالقطعه واذا حصلتوه شوفوا اللي بعده بيكون جوابه

.. احيانا اذا بيصعبها بيحط بعض السئله فهم يعني من فهمك للقطعه

... ان شاء ا تكونون فهمتوا القطعه وكيف نحلها
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ولئ الثانيه الثالثهمحاضره ال

هنا بحط لكم للي يبي له حفظ يعني حفظ نسخ لين ينحفظ..
الصفات..

Fire is  نار                                   Hot   حار

Ice cream and snow are
ايس كريم وثلج

Cold   بارد

A box is  صندوق Square   مربع

Balls and oranges are
كرات وبرتقال

Round     دائره

Sugar is سكر Sweet  حلو
An elephant is  فيل Big   كبير
A mouse is فار Little  صغير
A rain forest is غابات ممطره Wet مبلل

A desert is صحراء Dry جاف

A joke is مزحه Funny  مضحك

Good health is صحه جده Important   مهم

Here هنا There هناك

Downstairs فليالطابق الس Upstairs لويالطابق الع

Inside داخل Outside خارج

تعريفات
wonderful رائع extremely good; marvelousجيد بشده او للغايه 

terrible مخيف causing or likely to cause terror وف والرعبيسبب او يحتمل انه يسبب الخ

crowdedمزدحم filled to excess; involving large number of peopleمليء عدد كبير من الناس

busy مشغول actively and attentively engaged in work مشغول بنشاط او عمل

afraidخائف feeling fear; filled with apprehensionيشعر بالخوف

population سكان the total number of persons inhabiting a country, city, or any district.
جمالي للشخاص في مدينه او منطقهعدد ال

Megacityمدينه كبيره a very large city, especially one with a huge number of people
مدينه كبيره جدا وعدد الناس ضخم

الكلمه وعكسها..
wonderful   رائع bad, unamazing سيء غير رائع
terrible  مخيف Pleasing سعيد

different   مختلف Similar متشابهه
Crowded   مزدحم deserted, empty  فارغ 
busy  مشغول quiet, inactive هادئ

Afraid  خائف fearless, unafraid غير خائف

Large كبير Small صغير

Safe امن Unsafe غير امن
Dirty قذر Clean نظيف
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lecture4

My neighborhood

My name is Elena Sanchez. I am from Mexico, but now I live in California. I'm a student here in English language 
classes at a small college. I live in an apartment building. It's on the corner of Olive Street and Sycamore 
Avenue. My address is 2201 Olive Street. There's a big olive tree in front of the building. There's a park across 
the street. There are a lot of oak trees in the park. The trees are beautiful in the summer.

A lot of my neighbors are from different countries. The people next to me are from Indonesia. The family across 
from the Indonesian family is from Colombia.The stores in this neighborhood are always busy. There's a Korean 
drugstore and an Armenian flower shop. There are three restaurants on Olive Street: One 
Mexican, one Japanese, and one Moroccan-Italian-American.

I like my neighborhood, but I ask myself one question. Where are the Americans ?

What is the main idea of the essay? هنا يسالكم شنو فكره الفقره؟
-Elena studies English in a college in California.
-The people in Elena’s neighborhood are from many countries.
الناس في حي ايلينا بمختلف البلدانجابه ترجمتها ..ال 

هناك الكثير من جيراني بمختلف البلدانبالفقره ترجمتها..
-There are restaurants with food from many countries in Elena’s neighborhood

definitions:”   تعريفات
                          شيء فظيع كبير ،  
A big, terrible thing is a...........................................................................................   Monster  وحش
   
مدينة كبيرة جدا جنبا إلى جنب مع غيرها من المناطق المحيطة بها
A very big city together with other areas around it is a  …...................................زmegacity.مدن ضخمه  

 عدد من الناس في مربع ميل
The number of people in one square mile = ….......................................... population density  كثافه سكانيه

المنطقة التي يتم التعرف على كيان قائم بذاته في الجغرافيا السياسيةو  
A region that is identified as a distinct entity in political geography is a              country  بلد 

Address     عنوان الموقع الذي منظمة معينة أو شخص يمكن الطلع أو وصل
The location at which a particular organization or person may be found or reached

Apartment Building
شقه

مبنى يحتوي على شقق سكنية منفصلة مع مدخل مشترك
a building containing separate residential apartments with a common entrance

Corner
ركن

مكان أو زاوية فيها وجهان أو حواف تلبية
A place or angle where two sides or edges meet

Neighborhood
 حي

 مساحة بلدة أو المدينة التي يعيش فيها الناس
an area of a town or city that people live in

Neighbors
جيراني

شخص يعيش بجوار أو بالقرب جدا لك
someone who lives next door to or very near to you

Oak tree شجرة بلوط

Olive tree شجرة الزيتون

 تذكرون محاضره الثالثه فقرتها عليها اسئله وماخوذه من الفقره وعلمتكم كيف تجي هاذي فقره بس
..غير شوي مو تروحون نهايه السوال وتدورون

هذا اللي اقصده
انها غير عن
الفقره الولئ
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..الكلمه وعكسها

Here هنا There هناك

small صغير Big/large كبير

beautiful Ugly

different مختلف Similar متشابهه

busy مشغول Idle/inactive خامل/غير فعال

question سوال Answer اجابه

ask اسال Answer/reply رد\اجابه

always دائما At no time/never ابدا/ في اي وقت

…............................................................
الحين ببدا اشرح بيعطيكم جمل مخربطه ورتبوها
-*In   I   an   live   apartment..

-I    live   in   an   apartment.

-*Busy    the   todays   stores   are..

-The   stores   are   busy   today.

-*Studies   English   college   at   Elena 

 -Elena studies   English   at   college.

-*neighbors   different   her   countries   from

-Her  neighbors  are  from  different  countries.

-*like   neighborhood   I   my

-I like my neighborhood.
…............................................................................”                                                                                                    
Subject هنا 
الفاعل

Verb هنا الفعل Object هنا مفعول به Additional information معلومات اضافيه

Khalid  خالد Studies يدرس English at school. فالمدرسه

My father  ابي Reads يقرا the newspaper جريده Everyday. يوميا
Nadia and Ahmad
ناديه واحمد

Wrote كتب their homework in the library.  فالمكتبه

She   هي Wrote كتب three stories قصص about education.  حول التعليم 

شرح للي فوق كيف فاعل وفعل ومفعول به
…....................................................................................
 preposition. ر وحط بالقوسين المطلوب وشرحت لكم الجر فوق بالمحاضرات الولئهنا طلب حرف الج  
I live …in…Mexico. اعيش في المكسيك (cities/countries)
Maria lives …on….Olive Street. ماريا تعيش في شارع الزيتون (Street name)
She lives …at…..35 Hill Street. (giving address)  شارع هيل35هي تعيش في 
Tokyo is …in…….Japan.                               طوكيو في اليابان
There is a big tree …in front of……my building.    شجره كبيره امام مبناي
I am …from…..Hong Kong, but I live …in. Singapore. انا من هونغ كونغ لك اعيش في سنغافوره

ترتيب الجمل نبداها بالفاعل اللي يتكون
..من اسم او ضمير وبعدها الفعل

..اسهلها لكم
 ببعض الجمل تبدا 

I
The

 اسماء اشخاص
نرتبها (بالفاعل”الفعل”المفعول به)وبس
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lecture 5

she is student.
Is she student?

He is at home.
Is he at home?

ماكن وتنزلون الباقي نفسه بعلمه الستفهاموهكذا ماغير تبدلون ال ..
 …...................................................................
                                                                                               
short answer  بيجيكم سوال طويل وبوسطه كلمتين اللي هي

لمثلهيعني اجابات مختصره يعني مايبي قرقره يبي شي مختصر نوضح الكلم بال ..

-is nadia sick?
-yes,she is...........................>>
-no,she is not......................>> 

-are nadia and ahmad intelligent?
-yes,they are.........................>>
-no,they are not …................>>

-are you tired?
-yes.i am..............................>>
-no,i am.............................>>
….........................................................................................

سوال كلمهاللي فوق اقصر اجابه الحين هنا مو اقصر اجابه هنا جاوبوا كامل..يجيكم بال ..
questions..

-is mr.s lee a teacher?.........................>> ول والثانينبدل ال  
Yes, mr.s lee is a teacher........................>>yesوحطينا

?is the sun a ball of fire-نفس الشرح...........................>>.
Yes, the sun is a ball of fire

?is mrs.lee a teacher->>نفسه........................
Yes, mr.s lee is a teacher>>نفسه.........................

no, mr.s lee is not  a teacher.....................>> is notواب ل لزم نحطهنا لنه الج
............................................................…
طريقه انشاء السئله باستخدام ادوات السوال

who:  ماشرحها الدكتوربهالمحاضره"”من"”للسوال عن الشخاص ومعناها  
whenماشرحها الدكتورمتى"” "”:للسوال عن الوقات ومعناها
whatوماشرحها الدكتور بهالمحاضره"”ماذا"”:للسوال عن الشياء والحداث ومعناها 
whyوماشرحها الدكتور"”لماذا"”:السوال عن السباب معناها
howوماشرحها الدكتور/كم"” "”كيف:للسوال عن الطريقه او الكيفيه ومعناها

where خربت عليكم وناستكم..شرحها الدكتور بس هنا "” "”اين:للسوال عن الماكن ومعناها 
..نشرح الداءه الخيره

 تكوين سوال يتم تقديم الفعل
..على الفاعل

يعني قدموا الول للثاني
والثاني للول مع وضع علمه

 ؟

اجابتين صح  .>يقول هل ناديه مريضه؟
بدلنا اسم ناديه والز وقلناshe  للبنت نبدل السم 

 theyهنا جمع نحط
Areونفس السالفه بس هنا ناديه واحمد يعني نجمعهم ب

هنا يسالك هل انت مريض ؟
 I amب ….. Youنبدل 

هنا بدلوا اول كلمه وثاني كلمه وحطوا
Yes-no

..ونزلوا الباقي مثل ماهو مكتوب
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where is your father?
My father is at home

kate is at home.
Where is kate?

Cairo is at egypt.
?Where is cairo

The post office is on main street.
?Where is the post office
…...........................................................................''

.نطبق هالشيء بالسئله وبتكون سهله.
-we   have grammar books

-i have a dictionary
-kate has a blue pen

-bob has a note book on his desk
-anna and reem have lost of mony

-he has headache 
-they have backaches

.......................................................................…
lecture 6
ضمائر الملكيه وتجي قبل السم المملوك..

my           لي,your          خاص بي,his,            لهher          لها,its,           لها our        لدينا ,their

-a car brok down.
My car brok down.

-your food is ready.

-their father was late.

 نبدل الول والثاني ونحط قبلهم السوال
..وماننسئ الستفهام

He

She

It

hasمع    

You
I
We
they

مــع have

.. تكون ببدايه الجمله
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امثله..
-he has a book........................................>>his book is in teresting
-she has a book......................................>>her book is in teresting

-it ate the food.......................................>>its food delicioous
-i have a book........................................>>my book is  in teresting

-we have books.....................................>>our books are  in teresting
-they have abooks................................>>their books are  in teresting

-you have a book..................................>>your book is  in teresting
.......................................…

this and theseللقريب جمع ومفرد<<
..شي قريب نقول هالكلمتين اشياء قريبه سوا جمع او مفرد 

                                                                             
-this is a pen
-this is her not book

-these books belong to me - 
............................................…

that and those<<للبعيد جمع ومفرد>>>شي بعيد نقول هالكلمتين اشياء بعيده منك.. 

-those exercies are hard

-that is pencil
امثله ..

his-heour-weher-she
your-you my-i their-they



I DONT NO 12                                                                                                                                          15     

what الشياء والحداث<<

..what is this thing?...................................>>It is a pen-.قلم حبر
..what is your favorite subject?.................>>It's english-.انقلش

.what are those things?...........................>>they are pens-.اقلم حبر

..what are those things?           -they are pens-اقلم حبر

a. Who is
b. What is
c. What are

..what is this?                 This is my new not book-كتاب
a. What is
b. Who is
c. What are

.........what is your name?                   Anita.يسال عن السم والسم غير عاقل
a. What is
b. Who is
c. What are
......................…

whoالشخاص<<

who is that woman?.
She is my sister

who is that? 
That miss sally

who is your grammar teacher?

Who are your fovorite teacher?

ادسه بنكمل الباقي بكره.. بالتوفيق للجميع اي سوال مافهمتوه اسالوهخلصنا لهنا المحاضره الس
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                                                              lecture 7

ابعه فيها قطعه عن التسوق عبر النترنت بس مافي عليها اسئله اللي عليها تعريفات والعكس والمشتاقاتالمحاضره الس  
..يعني باختصار السابعه كلها حفظ بحفظ

….......................

Meaning 

Ago         منذ Before    قبل 
Scientists    علماء Physicists       علوم فيزياء/experts   خبراء, etc.  

Government    حكومه شكل أو نظام حكم فيه الدولة، والمجتمع، وما إلى ذلك، يخضع
the form or system of rule by which a state, community, etc., is governed

Almost    تقريبا Very nearly, all but    ..تقريبا جدا، ولكن كل

Online     نترنتالع On the internet

Information   معلومات .المعرفة المكتسبة من خلل الدراسة والبحوث، والتعليم، وما إلى ذلك؛ بيانات واقعية
knowledge gained through study, research, instruction, etc.; factual data.

Shopping  تسوق the act of a person who shops (buying different products)

Company   شركه (فعل شخص المحلت التجارية (شراء منتجات مختلفة
a number of persons united for joint action, especially for business.

Sell  للبيع :لتقديم شيء للبيع
to offer something for sale:

Products   منتجات شيء تنتجها العمل
a thing produced by labor: 

Prediction  تنبؤ .سوف بيان حول ما يظن احد أن يحدث في المستقبل
a statement about what one thinks will happen in the future.

World Wide Web
نترنتال شبكه

شبكة المعلومات من النصوص والصور، والصوت أن الناس لديهم الوصول إلى متى
استخدم النترنت  
an information network of text, pictures, and sound that people have access to when they
 use the Internet

Percent المئه في 100 عرب عدد أو نسبة في كثير من الحيان يرمز جزء منأ .It باستخدام المئة
"٪" ،إشارة
a number or ratio expressed as a fraction of 100.It is often denoted using the percent 
sign, "%"

Grow زرع لزيادة حجم أو كمية، أو أن تصبح أكثر تقدما أو تطويرها
to increase in size or amount, or to become more advanced or developed:

Quit استقال .ليتوقف عن فعل شيء أو ترك العمل أو مكان
to stop doing something or leave a job or a place.

Search for بحث Look for

Order ترتيب طلب لجعل، العرض، أو تقديم الطعام أو السلع
a request to make, supply, or deliver food or goods:

Credit card  بطاقه 
ائتمان

 ،بطاقة بلستيكية صغيرة والتي يمكن استخدامها كوسيلة من وسائل الدفع والموال التي تؤخذ منك في وقت لحق
  a small plastic card that can be used as a method of payment, the money being taken
 from you at a later time

Bookstore متجر
لبيع الكتب 

a store that sells books  متجر لبيع الكتب

Garage قراج Small, inexpensive building   رخيصة وبناء، الصغيرة
Customers زبائن a person who buys goods or a service خدمة أو بضاعة يشتري الذي الشخص
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Site موقع ،مجموعة من صفحة من المعلومات على شبكة النترنت حول موضوع معين
a set of pages of information on the internet about a particular subject,

Categories تصنيفات Groups of similar things  مجموعة من الشياء مماثلة

Improvement تحسين القيام بشيء ما أو إضافتها إلى العقارات التي تزيد قيمتها
something done or added to real property that increases its value. 

Home  improvement
productsمنتجات منزليه

لشياء التي يجب استخدامها لصلح منزلا
Things that you use to fix a  house

Gourmet  food طعMMMMMMام 
خاص

خاص والغذاء عادة مكلفة
Special, usually expensive food

Profit فائده يع السلع والخدماتبلموال التي حصل في التجارة أو العمال التجارية بعد دفع تكاليف إنتاج و ا
  money that is earned in trade or business after paying the costs of producing and
 selling goods and services:

Huge ضخم كبير للغاية في حجم أو كمية
extremely large in size or amount.

Find out اكتشف To discover                لكتشاف

Virtual shopping mall
ظاهري تجاري مركز

مجموعة من متجر على النترنت
A group of online store

….....................................................................................................................
شتقاقات ..وش معناها معناها الكلمه كيف نقولها بالفعل وبالسم والصفه واذا لحظتوا بتحصولن كذا حرف متغير بسهنا طلب ال ..

Verb Noun Adjective

Search يبحث research/ researcherيبحث او باحث --

-- bookكتاب bookishمكتوب

Subject موضوع subjectivityمواضيع subjectiveموضوعي

-- electronicsاللكترونيات electronic الكتروني

Improve يحسن improvementتحسين --

Includeيشمل -- inclusiveشامل

Categorize صنف category/categorizationتصنيف --

-- businessعمل busyمشغول

differيختلف differenceاختلف differentمختلف

specializeيتخصص specification / specializationتخصص specialخاص

-- expenseيغلي expensiveغالي

Thinkيفكر Thoughtتفكير Thoughtful مفكر
-- scientist/science عالم علوم scientific متعلم

Governيحكم governmentحكومه governmentalحكومي
Useيستخدم usageاستخدام useful/uselessمفيد غير مفيد
Informاعلم informationمعلومات Informativeاستعلمي او اعلمي

moveيتحرك movementحركه --
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Shopيتسوق Shopper/shoppingتسوق متسوق
Produceينتج Product/productionانتاج منتج productiveانتاجيه
Predictيتنبا predictionتنبوء predictive متنبا
Continueيستمر continuation استمرار continuousمستمر
-- moneyمال monetary ذو مال

Beginيبدا beginningبدايه
buildيبني building/builderعامل بناء
…...............................................................

opposites كلمه وعكسسها

agoمنذ current, future, present"حالي-مستقبل-حاضر

Fewقليل "many, much"كثير
Fastسريع Slowبطيء

Oftenغالبا "infrequently, rarely, seldom"نادر

Moreاكثر lessاقل

Firstاول Lastاخيرا

Improvementتحسين "decline, declinationالنخفاض
Wrongخطا rightصحيح

….................................
افعال منتظمه وغير منتظمه احفظوها عدل

لحمر تضاف بسبال  ed
اللي باللوان شاذه غير منتظمه تحفظ متا مضارع ومتا ماضي
presentمضارع pastماضي

Useاستخدام Usedمستعمل

Predictتنبؤ Predictedتنبأ
Continueاستمر Continuedواصل

Knowعلم Knewعرف
Areهل Was/wereكان / كانت
Thinkفكر في Thoughtفكر

Tryحاول Triedحاول
Makeصنع Madeصنع

Seeشاهد Sawرأى

Growتنمو Grewنمت
Driveحملة Droveقاد

Getالحصول على Gotحصلت
Haveيملك Hadكان
Sell يبيع Sold تباع
Canتستطيع Couldاستطاع
Buyيشتري Boughtاشترى
Sayقل Saidقال
Goاذهب Wentذهب
Findايجاد Found وجدت
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امنه فقره بس ماعليها اسئله عليها بس تعريفات ...الخالث  
  meaning>> معنئتعريفات وال
Different picture of the future
صورة مختلفة للمستقبل

منظور مختلف / رأي المستقبل
Different perspective/opinion of the future

Won’t سوف ل هذا هو شكل النكماش للرادة + ل. سوف ل = إرادة + ل
This is a contraction form for  will + not. Won’t = will + not

alone وحده without other people.دون غيرهم من الناس.

Computerالحاسوب .جهاز إلكتروني يستخدم لتخزين وتنظيم والعثور على الكلمات الرقام والصور، والمهام الخرى ذات الصلة
an electronic machine that is used for storing, organizing, and finding words,
 numbers, and pictures, and for other related tasks.

Socializeخلق صداقات لقضاء بعض الوقت مع الصدقاء أو مع الخرين من أجل التمتع نفسك
to spend time with friends or with other people in order to enjoy yourself

Probablyمحتمل likely to be true or likely to happen.من المحتمل أن يكون صحيحا أو من المحتمل أن يحدث
 

Carryحمل عقد شيئا ونقلها من مكان إلى آخر
to hold something and transport it from one place to another:

Bagحقيبه وعاء أو وعاء من الجلد والبلستيك والقماش والورق وغيرها، قادرة على أن تكون
.مغلقة في الفم. كيس  
a container or receptacle of leather, plastic, cloth, paper, etc., capable of being
 closed at the mouth; pouch.

Deliverتسليم .لتأخذ البضائع والرسائل والطرود، وما إلى بيوت الناس أو أماكن العمل
to take goods, letters, parcels, etc. to people's houses or places of work.

Purchase (N)شراء something that one buys.شيء واحد يشتري

Identifyتحديد :العتراف شخص أو شيء ويقولون أو إثبات من أو ما ذلك الشخص أو الشيء هو
to recognize someone or something and say or prove who or what that
 person or thing is:

Department  storeمeeقس
التخزين

متجر كبير مقسم إلى عدة أجزاء مختلفة، كل منها تبيع أشياء مختلفة
a large shop divided into several different parts, each of which sells different things

Entertainmentتسليه متعة تكفل شيء أو تسلية
something affording pleasure or amusement.

Dentistطبيبه اسنان الشخص الذي يتم علج السنان الناس العمل
a person whose job is treating people's teeth:

Post officeمكتب البريد مكان حيث تباع الطوابع ومن حيث أرسلت خطابات
a place where stamps are sold and from where letters are sent

Gymنادي رياضي غرفة كبيرة مع المعدات لممارسة الجسم
a large room with equipment for exercising the body.

Agreeيوافق على to have the same opinion.لديهم نفس الرأي.

….................................................................................
.. هنا حاط لك اساله يسالك شوف اذا شي صح اختار صح واذا غلط حط غلط

1 You put a car in a garageكنت وضعت سيارة في مرآب لتصليح السيارات True False

2 When you have a profit, you have lost money.عندما يكون لديك أرباحا، كنت قد فقدت
.المال

True False

3 When you are online, you are using the internet.تMMترنت، وكنMMى النMMت علMMعندما كن
.تستخدم شبكة النترنت

True False

4 You can drive or walk to a mall.يمكنك أن تقود سيارتك أو سيرا على القدام إلى مركز تجاري. True False
5 You can drive or walk to a virtual shopping mall.يمكنك أن تقود سيارتك أو سيرا على

.القدام إلى مركز تجاري الظاهري
True False

6 Some people make predictions about the past.عيدةMMك سMMون حياتMMاس يجعلMMض النMMبع
.التنبؤات حول الماضي

True False

7 When people work at home, they often work alone.،داخلMMي الMMاس فMMعندما يعمل الن
.فإنها غالبا ما تعمل وحدها

True False
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..مشتاقات مثل اللي قبل ونفس سالفتها

Verb Noun adjective

loneliness وحده alone /lonelyوحيد

Computerizeتخدمeeeeeeeيس
مبيوترالك  

computerالكمبيوتر

Socializeعeeeeeج  مeeeeeيندم
المجتمع

sociality المجتمع sociableاجتماعي

probability احتمالي probablyمستلم

Carryيحمل carrierحامل

Deliverيسلم deliveryتسليم deliverable جزئي
Purchaseينتج purchaser منتجات

Identifyيتعرف على Identification / identity تعريف
Depart ينفصل departmentقسم departmentalمكتبي
entertainيتسلئ entertainmentتسليه

officeمكتب official مكتبي

agreeيوافق agreementموافق agreeable متوافق

…........................................
simple sentences>>>>>جمله بسيطه..

…...........................................
ملترتيب الج  

1 Knows  the  everyone  Internet  about ..يعرف الجميع عن النترنت

Everyone  knows  about  the  Internet ..الجميع يعرف عن النترنت

2 Amazon.com Jeff started Bezos...............التي Amazon.com جيف بيزوس

Jeff Bezos started Amazon.com.....................التي جيف بيزوس Amazon.com

3 Garage began the in company a...........بدأ مرآب في الشركة
The company began in a garage...........بدأت الشركة في مرآب لتصليح السيارات

4 Shop people Internet find the and information on....متجر الشعب النترنت العثور على ومعلومات عن

people shop on the internet and find information....
الناس متجر على شبكة النترنت، والعثور على المعلومات

Ex.
Sally speaks English. (singular subject).هنا جمله بسيطه مفرد يعني شي واحد شخصه
The students speak English. (plural subject).هنا بسيطه بالجمع لن كلمتين وفيها حرف اس
Sally and Nadia speak English. (compound subject).هنا بسيطه معقده ادري مدري كيف تجي 
بسيطه معقده بس اسهلها لكم يكون بين كلمتين حروف عطف اللي هي
(or,and,but)
..
 Sally  ran and shouted in the class. (compound verb).

The students  played and walked in the park. (compound verb).

Sally and Nadia wrote and edited their articles. (compound verb).
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1 Each student knows which classes to attend>>> س نختار نفس النمط فعل انتهئ ب اسالفعل انتهئ بحرف ال
يعرف كل طالب الذي الطبقات لحضور
Each learner will shut down his computer.وكل متعلم اغلق جهاز الكمبيوتر الخاص به.

Each person discovers which courses to study.كل شخص يكتشف التي دورات للدراسة
Each book will be studied for the exam.سيتم درس كل كتاب للمتحان

 ing  ب هنا مثل ماهو واضح انتهئ 
2 My cousins were studying in the USA>> نختار نفسهingالفعل انتهئ ب 

عمومتي يدرسون في الوليات المتحدة المريكية
My boys ate their meal in the restaurant. ولدي يأكلون وجبة في المطعمأ .
My friends and my partners speak two language.أصدقائي وشركائي يتكلمون اللغة اثنان

My  relatives were  swimming  in the river.أقاربي كانوا يسبحون في النهر.

 فيه مكتبه وسوال شي عن دراسه يعني متقاربين-1وال الثالثشوفوا خيارات الس
لونت بالزرق نفس النمط لن الول “اند” وحده بسعندكم نقطه ثانيه 

inوالثاني مافيها حرف.. 

3 Sa’ad and Hassan ran and shouted in the classroom.>>جمله مركبه نختار نفس النمط
.سعد وحسن ركض وصاح في الفصول الدراسية
Sally and Nadia played in the garden.سالي ونادية لعبت في الحديقة.

Ali and Ahmad met and studied in the library. لتقى علي وأحمد ودرس في المكتبةا .

Dalia and Sonia slept and watched TVداليا وسونيا ينام ويشاهد التلفزيون

… ان شاء ا فهمتوها
…......
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lecture9
simple present>>مضارع بسيط
. له قوانين طبقوها وبتمشي معكم مثل الماء

شيء يحدث الن وليحدث بالماضي.1
 لسم صريح او شي غير عاقلs نضيف –it-she-heاذا جاء .2
)x-o-ss-ch-sh ؟ اذا جاء نهايه الفعل (esمتا نضيف .3
s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (.4
ies اذا سبقه حرف ساكن غير حرف العله نضيفs ونضيف y) يبقئ a-e-u-i-o وسبقه حرف عله (yاذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب .5
يكون عن حقائق ثابته وعن عادات.6
)always-usually-often-sometimes-seldom-rarely-neverيكون مكانها بين الفعل والفاعل.(.7
-) ياتي الحال بعدهمam-is-areالسبع الحوال اللي فوق بالنقطه السابعه (اذا جاءفالجمله -.8
9.do)- ياخذ I-you-they-we(
10.does) -ياخذ he-she-it(

• …......................................................................................................
they >> امي ابي نجمعهم بيكونون s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

1. My mother and father (eat  /  eats) breakfast at 7:00 everyday  
she لسم صريح او شي غير عاقل>>امي بتصير s نضيف –it-she-heاذا جاء •

2. My mother (drinks  /  drink) tea with her breakfast.

s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

3. I (take  /  takes) a bath every morning.

 لسم صريح او شي غير عاقلs نضيف –it-she-heاذا جاء •

4. My sister (take  /  takes) a shower everyday.

s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

5. I (studies  /  study) English with my friends.

s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

6. We (walks  /  walk) to school together every morning.

 لسم صريح او شي غير عاقلs نضيف –it-she-heاذا جاء •

7. My c lass (begins  / begin) at 9:00 every day.

 لسم صريح او شي غير عاقلs نضيف –it-she-heاذا جاء •

8. The bus (arrive  /  arrives) at 12:00 P. M. every day.

s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

9. We (eat  /  eats) in the cafeteria.

s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

10. My friend and I (go  /  goes) home at 3:00 P.M. every afternoon.

)always-usually-often-sometimes-seldom-rarely-neverيكون مكانها بين الفعل والفاعل.(•

11. She always eats breakfast.                                                                

12. Ahmad usually watches TV.

13. Nadia often comes back late.

14. They sometimes drink coffee at the café.

15. I seldom drink milk.

16. Rima rarely forgets her homework.

17. We never lie to anybody.
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-) ياتي الحال بعدهمam-is-areالسبع الحوال اللي فوق بالنقطه السابعه (اذا جاءفالجمله -•

Always Ann is on time for class. Ann is always on time for class.

Always Ann comes to class on time Ann always comes to class on time.

Never It snows in my hometown It never snows in my hometown.

Never It is very cold in my hometown It is never very cold  in my hometown.

Usually Bob is at home. Bob is usually at home.

Usually Bob stays at home. Bob usually stays at home.

Seldom His classmates are at the library. His classmates are  seldom at the library

Seldom Tom studies at the library. Tom seldom studies at the library.

)x-o-ss-ch-sh ؟ اذا جاء نهايه الفعل (esمتا نضيف •

s) يكون الفعل بدون I-we-they-youالفاعل جاء بداله (•

The verb Adding –es

-sh    push He pushes the door.                                                                They push the door.
-ch   watch She watches the TV.                                                                  We watch the TV.

-ss     kiss Sally kisses her mother.                                               The children kiss their mother.

-x     fix He fixes the broken machine.                                        We fix the broken machines.

-o     go Nadia goes to school.                                                               They go to school.

iesاذا سبقه حرف ساكن غير حرف العله نضيف s ونضيف y) يبقئ a-e-u-i-o وسبقه حرف عله (yاذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب •

I try. He tries

We study. She  studies.

They fly A bird flies.

I stay awake. Paul ....stays …awake
I play music. My friend plays music.

•do)- ياخذ I-you-they-we(
•does) -ياخذ he-she-it(

He does       not drink coffee.

She does       not drink coffee.
It does       not drink coffee

I do           not drink coffee
We do           not drink coffee

You do           not drink coffee

they do           not drink coffee

يكون عن حقائق ثابته وعن عادات•
The train leaves every morning at 8 Am  هذا عادات8القطار يوميا يمر الساعه 
She always loses her bag.دايم تضيع شنطتها هاذي عاده
Every twelve months, the Earth circles the Sun  شهر تدور الرض حول الشمس هاذي حقيقه12كل 
Sally eats fish every weekend سالي كل اسبوع تاكل سمك هاذي عاده

...وخلصنا لهنا التاسعه


